

From: Allen Wooten

To: Doug Young

Date: December 09, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1831-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Pending File No. 1831-EX-ST-2020

Ref. 58959

Mr. Young:

In reply to the Commission's inquiry below dated 12/8/2020, Dynetics states as follows:

- Dynetics apologizes for any confusion. The coordinates for the location of the experiment are correct as stated on the application.
- The location of the experiment is a sod farm in an unincorporated part of the county. Calhoun, GA is the largest city in the vicinity. However, Dynetics has confirmed that the mailing address for the location is associated with "Ranger, GA 30734"

Please advise if you would like the applicant to update the pending application in any manner, or if this reply is sufficient in reply to NTIA's question.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.